
United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

Marc] : r  24,  2003

Mr. Enhebatu Togochog
37-40 79 SEreeL
,Jackson Heights,  NY l -1372

Dear Mr.  Togochog:

The president has asked me to reply to your fetLer of

OcLober 21, 2002 expressing concern about the imprisonment of Mr'

i laC: i r  fneer l {L- 'ngol:a,  China.

The Administrat ion cont inues to work hard for the release
nr nnl  i  r ' i  cal  nr isoners in China. We have raised Ehe case Mr'
v! I /vr f

Hada with the Chinese, and, more general ly,  have on mulLiple

occasions raised our concerns over the detenLion of al l  persons

who have peaceful ly cal led for greater autonomy for ethnic

minor i t ies.  We wi l l  conLinue to do so.

promoLing greater respect for human r ights and pol iLical

freedom of al l  Chinese ci t izens is among our.  key foreign pol icy

object ives in China. The posit ion of thb U-S- GovernmenE on this

is cfear.  No individuaf shouLd be detained solely for expressing

personal  v iews or engaging in other peaceful ,  legi t imate

act iv iL ies.  Freedom of conscience should be guaranLeed for al l

persons. These r ight.s are protected under internat ional human

rights insLruments.

we wi l l  cont inue Lo press chinese author i t ies Eo release

prisoners of conscience and to improve respecL for human r ights

in China.

please do not hesi taLe Lo concacL us i f  we can be of

fur ther assistance.

Qi naara' l  r r
e4rrvv!vr- l '  /
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, *F.X$'^VIi.yt-1
Stephen M. voufieg
DirecLor "  l

Offi 'ce of Chine"'sb :and

Mongol- ian Affairs


